HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Aug 13, 2024

This meeting is being recorded to assist in the production of meeting minutes.

1. CHANGES TO AGENDA/POSTPONEMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENT:

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM JULY

REGULAR BUSINESS:
a. Treasurer’s Report for July
b. Chief’s Report

[

=W

5. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Hanover Fire 50" anniversary

b. 2024 Audit Completed

¢. SDA Conference
i. Sept 10™-12 (Keystone Registration opens July 1)

d. New grants and upcoming grants
i. Firefighters Safety and Disease Prevention Grant (Not Open)

e. Station 2 Insurance Claim
i. Building
1. The structure engineer has submitted their report to the insurance
company. We will receive the outcome this week.

ii. Trucks
1. They were deemed a total loss.

1. Temporary building with three bays
1. The bid proposal has been submitted to the insurance company.

iv. Loose equipment claims.
1. It was submitted and returned as they need more information.

f. Replacement Trucks

i. We have completed a deal on them. The Deputy Chief and I will fly out to
complete the reinspection and return them.

6. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Current lease payments
i. The current leases have been paid off.




HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Aug 13,2024

b. New Leases
i. The packets are done and approved; the money is in escrow.

¢. Funding for the rebuild.
d. Appointment of the Fire Chief to complete the 2025 Budget

7. OTHER BUSINESS:
a. Schedule a working group session to talk about
i. Station 2 rebuild plans, timelines
ii. Truck replacements
1i1.  Funding options

b. Districts Funding options
i. Tipping Fees
ii. Impact fees
iii. Sale tax
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
9. BOARD COMMENTS

16. ADJOURNMENT



Profit and Loss

July 2024

Hanover Fire Protection District

TOTAL
Income
Earned Revenues 111,209.24
Total Income $111,209.24
GROSS PROFIT $111,200.24
Expenses
Adminstrative Expense
Bank Service Charge 16.06
Incentives +Achievement 178.86
Office Supplies and Materials 1,612.82
Professional Services fees
Accounting 250.00
Total Professional Services fees 250.00
‘Total Adminstrative Expense 2,057.74
Benefits
Health Insurance 1,258.38
Volunteer Stipen Pay 12,599.53
Total Benefits 13,857.91
Maintenance
Stations Maintenance 816.89
Vehicle Maintenance 12,217.73
Total Maintenance 13,034.62
Operation
Fuel and oil 8,325.98
Medical Supplies Expendables 50.00
Telephone 3,462.26
Utilities 700.39
Total Operation 12,538.63
Other Miscellaneous Expenses
Volunteer FF Deployment 45.00
Total Other Miscellaneous Expanses 45,00
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 38485
Total Company Contributions 384.65
Taxes 2,745.73
Wage 25,471.68
Total Payroll Expenses 28,602.06

2024 01:43 PM GMT

R



Hanover Fire Protection District

Profit and Loss

July 2024
TOTAL
Training
Training - Fire 1,749.81
Total Training 1,749.81
Total Expenses $71,885.77
NET OPERATING INCOME $39,323.47
Gther income
Interest Income 66.66
Total Other Income $66.66
NET OTHER INCOME $66.66

NET INCOME $39,390.13

Jasis Wednesday, August 7, E 2



Hanover Fire Protection District

Profit and Loss
January - July, 2024

TOTAL
Income
Earned Revenues 1,029,800.67
Total Income $1,029,800.67
GROSS PROFIT $1,029,800.67
Expenses
Adminstrative Expense 98.30
Bank Service Charge 105.15
Data Automation/ ERS 5,990.31
Incentives +Achievement 1,787.17
Office Supplies and Materials 6,126.63
Postage and Delivery 14.09
Professional Services fees
Accounting 1,750.00
Legal Fees & Notices 5,862.75
Total Professional Services fees 7,612.75
Recruitment Retention 161.32
Total Adminstrative Expense 21,895.72
Bensfits
Health Insurance 9,292.66
Insurance - Workmans Comp 11,194.00
Velunteer Stipen Pay 17,706.69
Total Benefits 38,193.35
Communications
Cellular Support 4,140.00
County Paging Net/ 911 660.00
Regional Radio Network Support 9,068.65
Web Page 38.74
Total Communications 13,807.39
District Hq Lease 288.99
Donation Expense -1,878.19
Dues and Subscriptions Expense 997.25
Ems Training 3,220.38
Maintenance
Radio & Pager Maintenance 3,046.28
Stations Maintenance 8,699.09
Vehicle Maintenance 33,812.93
Total Maintenance 45,558.30
Operation
Fuel and oil 19,740.13
Insurance -Liability 3,998.21
Medical Supplies Expendables 16,104.68

in '} 4 2024 07:42 PM GM




Hanover Fire Protection District

Profit and Loss
January - July, 2024

TOTAL
Telephone 7.846.51
Utilities 5,709.33
Total Operation 53,398.86
Other Miscellaneous Expenses
Volunteer FF Deployment 14,649.52
Total Other Miscellaneous Expenses 14,649.52
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 384.65
Total Company Contributions 384.65
Taxes 26,631.21
Wage 162,666.33
Total Payroll Expenses 189,682.19
Training
Training - Chief 3,713.33
Training - Fire 11,272.70
Total Training 14,986.03
Total Expenses $394,809.79
NET OPERATING INCOME $634,900.88
Other Income
Interest Income 275.35
Total Cther Income $275.35
NET OTHER INCOME $275.35

NET INCOME

$635,176.23

o,
e WHE

.



Hanover Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

4

1 T

‘3 R

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Colorado Trust 4,198.61
UMB Checking-0624 10,534.81
UMB Money Mkt-5659 765,238.19
UMB MonMkt2-4912 64,743.23
Tatal Bank Accounts $844,714.84
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 0.00
TFotal Accounts Receivable $0.00
Other Current Assets
Generator 7,140.00
Inventory Asset 20,880.19
Payroll Corrections 0.00
Prepaid Insurance 0.00
Prepaid Repairs Stations 1&2 122,926.88
Prepaid-Fuel and oil 2,251.36
Undeposited Funds 0.00
Vol Disalbity Insurance 0.00
Total Other Gurrent Assets $153,198.43
Total Current Assets $997,913.27
Fixed Assets
Accumulate Depreciation -998,343.33
Building improvements 11,293.60
Capital - Fence 3,817.00
Capital - Fixed Support Equip 74,343.48
Capital Lease-3511 Fire Truck 123,491.46
Fire Station - Improvements 55,405.70
Station 1 1,650.00
Station 2 - cost 223,801.81
Station 2 Expansion 422 52614
Station 2 Office 0.00
Station 3 131,297.38
Station 3 Gas install 0.00
Total Fire Station - Improvements 834,681.03
Fixed Asset Software 30,615.26



Hanover Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

TOTAL

Furniture & Equipment 15,802.02
2 New Radios -3,734.56

2007 Dodge Durango Gonsole 1,677.95

2007 Light 13,602.10

3/4 HP Brown Pump - Well Pump .00

AEDs 2,530.34

Bunk Gear 7 Sets 0.00

Bunker Gear Sets 65,389.31

Cascade System 23,729.49

Computer- Mobile 8,092.88

Equipment 1 0.00

Equipment 2 0.00

Extractor 8,585.48

Extrication Equipment 33,182.00

Fire Hose 34,030.00

Laptop computer sets 4,415.85

Mechanicat CPR Unit 11,814.50

Med Stair chairs 6,105.60

Metal Bldg 2011 0.00

Minitor Il Pagers 0.00

Mob Radio 3,147.36

Network Page Net Convert 0.00

New Door 0.00

Office Equipment 17,019.83

PPR Comm Norwest 18,534.00

Radio (1) 2020 10,630.79

Radio 3570 0.00

Radio Moterlas 46,353.18

Radio/Pagers (2) 16,108.65

SCBAs (8) 71,870.25

TVs 2020 7.710.45

Units 1,439.88

Wildland Firefighting gear 80,429.01

Wildland Pump 5,335.00

Total Fumniture & Equipment 509,701.40
Radio/Pager 2020 26,978.20
Shelters2020 4,483.70
Streamlight Fire Vulcan System 539.81
Surveillance Equipment 2020 7,119.97

F S GaY, AL sk 7 M 12 300



Hanover Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

TOTAL
Vehicles & Trucks 600,585.62
1989 Pierce Arrow Engine 17,000.00
1992 Chev Ambulance 2,000.00
1997 Pierce Engine 9,500.00
2 Fire Brush Truck -35,000.00
2000 Ford Ambulance 29,000.00
2003 Ford 250 & 2007 Dodge Dura 4,320.00
2008 Brush Truck 3 283,551.89
2008 Tanker 0.00
2009 Suburban 14,746 20
2013 Chevy Tahoe -19,170.00
2021 Chevy Silverado 57,008.44
2022 Chevy Ex Cab 85,718.90
Ambulance 2015 Chev 121,950.00
Chief Truck 31,496.56
Dep Chief Vehicle 16,731.41
Engine 3511{1999} 120,055.16
Equipment 20,468.32
Vehicle-Hose Roller 9,240.00
Total Equipment 29,708.32
Fast Attack-2 2021 33,823.90
Fire Truck 600.00
Fire Truck 1986 F800 0.00
Fire Truck 2001 3521 61,451.31
Fire Truck 2005 3522 87,292.99
Fire Truck 2021 5500 Chevy 24,964.63
Fire Truck A7 (3512) 22,500.00
Ford Expedition 2012 4,000.00
Snow Mobile Trailer 6,912.77
Support Trailer 58,973.67
Truck 0.00
Total Vehicles & Trucks 1,669,811.77
Total Fixed Assets $2,208,534.03
Other Assels
Pension Fund 411,283.43
Prepaid Utilities 14,638.20
Total Other Assets $425,921.63

TOTAL ASSETS $3,722,368.93




Hanover Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 0.00
Total Accounts Payable $0.00
Credit Cards
Capital One Credit Card 21,382.78
Visa-UMB-8581 0.00
Total Credit Cards $21,382.78
Other Current Liabilities
Colorado Depariment of Revenue Payable -629.00
Direct Deposit Liabilities 0.00
Direct Deposit Payable 0.00
Notes Payable 0.00
Payroll Liabilities 8,366.80
401a 615.46
457 -282.08
457 Roth -333.37
941- Social & Medicare -0.99
Archuleta Child Support -34.27
CO Income Tax -1,998.00
CO Paid Family and Medical Leave 114.64
CO Unemployment Tax 1,123.28
Federal Taxes (941/944) 5.88
Federal Unemployment (940} 126.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
FUTA- Federal Unemployment 0.00
State Wage Withholding 0.00
SUTA- State Unemployment -322.53
Vesiw Contributionell Integration State IRA 7,449.54
Total Payroll Liabilitios 14,830.35
Total Other Gurrent Liabilities $14,201.35
Total Current Liabilities $35,584.13
Long-Term Liabilities
Lease Purchase Payable -80,854.26
Loan to Sate Bank-3511 Fire Tru 26,000.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities $-54,8354.28
Total Liabilities $-19,270.13



Hanover Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

TOTAL

Equity
Opening Balance Equity 840,943.83
Retained Earnings 2,265,519.00
Net Income 635,176.23
Total Equity $3,741,639.06

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,722,368.93







Hanover Fire Protection District
13325 Ol1d Pueblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817
(719) 382-1900

Building plan reviews / Inspections (NTR)
Equipment Testing

1. The vehicle's annual services are completed; a few minor items were
noted that need to be addressed.

Personal (NTR)

Grants
1. Safer Grant (Submitted 11-April)
a. Funding opportunity Staffing adequate fire and emergency response
grant. (3™ round of awards so far)

)

Safer Grant (Submitted 11-April)
a. Fire Prevention and Safety Community Outreach Training (5™ round of
awards so far)

3. Safer Grant Training (Submitted 11-April)
a. Fire Prevention and Safety (5" round of awards so far)

4. Fl Palmar Grant (Submitted 28-June) (27 September 2024, the awards committee

will meet. We will get the notification within 3 business days.
a. Completed Fire/EMS UTV

5. Direct Distribution Funding (Submitted 28-June)
a. Structure Bunker gear (10 complete Sets)
b. Wildland PPE (10 Complete Sets)
¢. 6 MSA Packs

6. Fire House Grant (Working)
a. Extraction equipment

Training
1. State Burn Trailer
a. The trailer was a success with live fire training both for the certified
members and the probationary and JFF members. We also held a
Joint JFF live burn training with Security and Stramoor hills FD.




Hanover Fire Protection District
13325 Old Pueblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817
(719) 382-1900

Radios
1. Radios
a. We had a radio that we could use; we aiso ordered a wireless radio
and intercom for the replacement engine. The tender's radio was
ok.
Old ltems

1. Retirement plans for career and part-time employees
a. The first deposit into the retirement plans is completed.
b. We had a joint meeting to discuss the deposit of the funds from
January to July, which will be completed by the end of the month.

2. Fire at Station 2

I. Storage Container
1. We have purchased a storage container to store
items salvaged from the station and trucks.

ii. Remainder of items in the main station.
1. We are waiting for the air ducts to be cleaned: once
they are cleaned, the insulation can be blown back in.

2. A sample of the carpet had to be removed and tested:;
they will be replacing the carpet in the day room, both
bedrooms, and the conference room

b. Vehicle adjuster

i. They totaled them and set up 2 times that they would have
someone here to pick them up. We have yet to receive a call
from the towing company letting us know when they will be
here.

ii. We have not received the insurance payments on either
truck. We have a call and emait to request an update on
payment and the removal of the trucks.

c. The building adjuster
I. The structural engineer sent their findings to the insurance
adjusters. We are supposed to hear what they are going to
do this week.




Hanover Fire Protection District
13325 Old Pueblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817
(719) 382-1900

d. Gas lines to the Station
i. The gas line has been replaced, and the gas has been
restored to the building. We still have issues with the water
heaters and need to upgrade our gas meter. That request

has been submitted with supporting documentation to black
hills, and we await them to get back to us.

e. Phone lines
i. We have a temporary phone service in the building. We are
currently looking at VOIP for the station. If it works, we will
have it installed at station 1. We will be upgrading station 3
with starlink. Looking at the cost, we are paying Century
Link. It would be cheaper with starlink at a monthly fee.

3. Short-term needs
f. Temporary building.

i. The estimate has been sent to our public appraisers. They
have forwarded it to the insurance company and are working
on getting an answer.

1. We have about 11 weeks before the weather starts
turning cold. If this is turned down, the officers are
working on other options.

ii. Engine and Tender
1. The tender is completed with the items we have
identified on our initial trip. The engine is waiting on a
few parts that were supposed to arrive at their shop
on Friday or this Monday, and they should have the
last few items completed by Friday.

2. We have 2 airline tickets flying out on Sunday. We will

postpone the trip until September if the parts are not
in.

4. Station 2 Rebuild
iii. Bbkern Designs LL.C is working on the initial design. They
have contacted E! Paso County planning department for a

premeeting. The dates that they have are 12-23" of August.
We are still waiting for a date.




Hanover Fire Protection District
13325 Old Pueblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817
(719) 382-1900

New ltems

1. State legislation special session
a. There is a movement to call back the state legislation to cut more
Property taxes before the November election.

2. OSHA
a. OSHA is locking to redo the emergency response standards.
Currently, the OSHA only has authority over industrial firefighting.
They want to add firefighting, EMS, search and rescue, and
Wildland firefighting.

3. Graphic for replacement trucks

a. We are waiting for the proposed graphic designs from Watts
Upfitting.

Questions



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT AND
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors’ Report
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Fund Financial Statements

Notes to Financial Statements

Required supplementary information

3-7

9-11

12-13

15-22

24



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS




Hanover Fire Protection District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the year ended December 31, 2023

As management of the Hanover Fire Protection District (the District), we offer readers of
the District’s financial statements this narrative analysis of the financial activities of the
District for the year ended December 31, 2023, We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that canbe found
in the notes to the financia) statements.

Financial Highlights

¢+ The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent
fiscal year by $2,361,873.

¢ Total expenses exceeded revenues by $45,890.

* Atthe end of the current fiscal year, the unassigned fund balance for the District
was $1,094,812. This represents an increase of $1 10,863 from 2022 and the
entire unassigned fund balance may be used to meet the District’s obligations to
citizens and creditors.

Overview of the Financial Statements

Management’s discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the
District’s basic financial statements. The District’s basic financial statements comprise
three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements,
and 3) notes to the financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader of the
District’s financial statements a broad overview of the financial activities in a manner
similar to a private sector business. The government-wide financial statements include
the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the District’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as rer position. Over time,
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the
District changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in
the statement of activities when the underlying event occurs, regardiess of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement even
though the resulting cash flow may be recorded in a future period (e.g., uncollected
taxes).



Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the District
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or & significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges or grant revenue (business-type activities). The
governmental activities of the District include only general government and fire
protection.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control OVer resources
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. The District uses only two funds both of which
are governmental funds: 1) the general fund, to account for all operations and 2) the
capital improvement fund to account for all major capital acquisition and construction
activity.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
the government-wide financial statements, governimental fund financial statements focus
on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be
usetul in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
Jfunds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget. Budgetary comparison schedules are
included in the fund financial statements to demonstrate compliance with the adopted
budget.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that 1s essential
to a full understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.




Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government™s
financial position. In the case of the District, assets exceeded liabilities by $2,361,873
at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

A large portion of the District’s net position (52%) reflects its investment in capital assets
(e.g., land, buildings, equipment). The District uses these assets to provide services to
citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for futurc spending.

Unassigned net position of $1,094,812 may be used to meet the government’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

Hanover Fire Protection District
Condensed Statement of Net Assets

As of December 31, 2023
2023

Current assets $1,256,028
Capital assets, net 1,664,535

Total assets $2,920,561
Accouris payable $ 127,668
Capital lease 431,020

Total liabilities 558,688

Non-spendable investment in capital

assets net of related debt 1,233,515
Restricted 33,546
Unassigned 1,094,812

Total net position $2,361,873

Statement of Activities

2023
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Insurance proceeds $ 60,000
Other 184,793
General revenues:
Taxes 761,656
Interest earnings 698
Total revenue 1,007,147



Expenses:

General government 48,166
Public safety 1,004,871
Total expenses 1,053,037
DPecrease in net position {45,890}
Net position--beginning January 1 2,407,763
Net position—ending December 31 $2,361,873

Fund Financial Analysis

The focus of the District’s governmental fund reporting is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the District’s financing requirements. In particular, unrestricted fund
balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for
spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the most recent fiscal year, the District’s general fund reported an ending
fund balance of $276,308 a decrease of $171,364 in comparison with the previous year.
Approximately 88% of this total amount, $242,762, constitutes unassigned fund balance,
which is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The remainder of the find
balance is restricted or has been assigned to indicate that it is not available for new
spending because it has already been committed to cover the state constitutionally
mandated 3% TABOR reserve of $33,546.

Pension Fund
The District has a defined benefit pension plan administered by a third party covering
retired employees with 20 years and have attained the age of 50. There are 17 active

participants and 1 retired participant.

The District paid the required contribution for the year of $16,263. The accrued actuarial
liability is $321,277 and the actuarial value of assets are $411,283.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The District’s annual budget is the legally adopted expenditure control document of the
District. The District did not amend its budget during the fiscal year. Budget variances
can be summarized as follows:

» Total revenue was over budget due largely to additional funds from insurance and
contract services.



e Expenditures came in over budget mainly due to wages and benefits.

The 2024 revenue budget is significantly higher than 2023 actual revenues due to higher
taxes. Operating cxpenditures are higher than 2023 actual.

In 2024 there was a fire in station #1. An $850,000 loss on equipment was incurred
which is covered by insurance accept for a $2,000 deductible. Approximate $400,000
loss on contents. Insurance payout not calculated. Building loss approximately $900,000
and loss payout is being negotiated.

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional financial information may be addressed to Hanover Fire Protection District,
13325 Old Pueblo Rd, Fountain, CO 80817.



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2023

Assets
Cash and equivalents % 381,442
Cash with County Treasurer 22,534
Property tax receivable 852,050
Capital assets—-
Land 40,000
Other capital assets, net of depreciation--
Fire station buildings 313,637
Fire trucks and equipment 1,310,998
Total asseis 2,920,561
Liabilities
Accounts payable 25,047
Accounts payable - covid funds 102,621
127,668
Capital leases payable 431,020
Total liabilities 558,688
Net position
Nonspendable - invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,233,515
Restricted--TABOR emergency reserve 33,546
Unassigned 1,094,812
Total net pesition 3 2,361,873




HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Expenses
General government
Public safety--fire protection
Supplies and services
Depreciation
Interest
Total program expenses

Program revenues
Insurance proceeds
Other
Contract services
Covid money received which needs to be returned
Total program revenue
Net program revenue

General revenues
Property tax
Specific ownership tax
Investment interest
Total general revenues
Decrease in net position

Net position - beginning of the year

Net position - end of the year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

10

$ 48,166

815,223
178,622
11,026

1,053,037

60,000
1,851
182,842

244,793
{(808,244)

692,173
69,483
698

762,354

{(45,820)

2,407,763

$2,361,873



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

Assets

Cash and eguivalents

Cash with county treasurer
Pension contribution recievable
Property tax receivable

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accounts payable - covid funds
Pension payable
Total liabilities
Deferred inflow - property taxes
Total liabilities and deferred inflows
Fund balances
Restricted for emergencies
Assigned to pension plan
Unassighed
Total fund balances

Total liabilites and fund balances

Recongciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
To Net Assets of Governmental Activities

Total governmentat fund balances

Amounts reporied for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore are not reported
in the funds

Property tax assessment for 2023 not receivable
in the current period

Capital lease payable

Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying nates are an integral part of these financial statemnents.

11

General

3 381,442
22,534

852,050

_$ 1,256,026

$ 25047
102,621

127,668

852,050

978,718

33,546

242,762
276,308

$ 1,256,026

$ 276,308

1,864,535

852,050

{431,020)

$ 2,361,873



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

General
Revenues
Taxes
Property tax $ 631,865
Specific owneship tax 69,483
Contract services 182,842
Grants and donations -
Investment earnings 698
Covid money received which needs to be returned -
insurance proceeds 80,000
Other 1,951
Total revenues 946,838
Expenditures
Current
General government 48,166
Public safety 815,223
Capital outlay 157,323
Donation -
Debt service
Principal 86,465
Interest 11,026
Total expenditures 1,118,203
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (171,364)
Other financing sources (uses)
Other financing sources - capital leases -
Transfers out .
Total other financing sources (uses) -
Net change in fund balances (171,364)
Fund batances, beginning of year 447672
Fund balances, end of year $ 278,308

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

12




HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION BISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMRBER 31, 2023

Net change in fund balances - governmental funds $(171,364)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Expenditures for capital assets 157,323
Less current year depreciafion {178,622)
Excess capital expenditures over {under) depreciation (21,299)

Property tax revenues are recorded in the statement of activities
when the tax is levied; they are not reported in the funds until
collected or collectible within 60 days of year end. 60,308

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the

governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term

liabilities in the statement of net assets. Debt incurred is income

in the govemmental funds, but increases long-term debt in the statement

of net assets.
Capital lease principal paid 86,465
Capital lease debt incurred -

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ (45,800)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

13



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31. 2023

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Hanover Fire Protection District (the
District) have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles applicable to governmental units adopted by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB). A summary of the District’s more significant accounting
policies follows.

A. Reporting entity

Hanover Fire Protection District is a fire district encompassing most of Hanover,
Colorado. The District provides rural fire protection to the area staffed by volunteers
from Hanover. Revenues are predominantly provided by property tax receipts and grants
into the general funds and capital reserve funds. The accompanying financial statements
consist only of Hanover Fire Protection District since the District has no component units
and is not a component unit of any other governmental entity as defined by generally
accepted accounting principles.

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The statement of net assets and statement of activities display information about the
reporting government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except
for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between governmental and business-type
activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities
are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function or identifiable activity are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or identifiable activity. The
District does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement of Activities.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
identifiable activity, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or identifiable activity. Taxes
and other items not included among program revenues are reported as general revenues.

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when

15



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation
(Continued)

earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they
are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recoghized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to
be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to
be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting, except expenditures related to claims and judgments, which are recorded
only when payment is due.

Property taxes, intergovernmental grants and aid, and interest associated with the current
fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized
as revenues of the current fiscal period. Al other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the District, except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) operating grants and contributions, and
2) capital grants and contributions, General revenues include all taxes and investment
earnings.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, for governmental
activities, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

16



D.

1.

HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

Assets, liabilities, and net position or equity
Cash and cash equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand and
demand deposits.

Receivables
No allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary.
Capital assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are reported in the
governmental activities column in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual cost of
more that $500 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

Property, plant and equipment purchased or acquired is carried at historical cost or
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are recorded at fair market value as of
the date received. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred
for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation on all assets is provided on a straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 40 years
Fire fighting vehicles 15 years
Fire fighting equipment 10 years
Communication and computer equipment 5 years

Net position

In the government-wide financial statement, net position is reported in four
categories: non-spendable, restricted, assigned and unassigned. Amounts not in
spendable form, such as capital assets net of related debt, is separately reported as
non-spendable. Assigned amounts are constrained by the District’s intent to use for
a specific purpose. Unassigned amounts are the District’s remaining amounts not
included in the previous two categories.

17



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

5. Fund equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservation of fund
balance for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted
by outside parties for use for a specific purpose.

Property taxes

Property taxes are levied, assessed, become due and attach as an enforceable lienon
property as of January 1. Taxpayers have the option of paying their taxes in full on
or before April 30", or paying in two installments of one half due by February 28"
with the remaining payment due by June 15", Unpaid taxes become delinquent as
of August 1% and are subject to collection procedures on or after October 1%, The
dollar amount of property taxes receivable is included as a receivable and as current
revenue in the government-wide financial statements but is included as a receivable
and deferred revenue on the balance sheet for the governmental funds.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resulis could differ
from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A.

Tax spending and debt limitations

In November 1992, the voters of Colorado approved Amendment 1, commonly
known as the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights {TABOR), which added Section 20 to
Article X of the Colorado Constitution. TABOR contains tax, spending, revenue
and debt limitations which apply to the State of Colorado and all local governments.

TABOR requires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves. These
reserves must be at least 3% of fiscal year spending for all years after and including
1995. Local governments are not allowed to use the emergency reserves to
compensate for economic conditions, revenue shortfalls, or salary or benefit
increases. The District has restricted net assets in the amount of $33,546 in order to
comply with the 3% reserve requirement for future year expenditures.

18




HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBRER 31, 2023

Tax spending and debt limitations (continued)

TABOR requires, with certain exceptions, voter approval prior to imposing new
taxes, increasing a tax rate, increasing a mill levy above that for the prior year,
extending an expiring tax, or implementing a tax policy change directly causing a
net tax revenue gain to any local government.

The District’s Directors believe that the District is in compliance with the provisions
of TABOR. However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretations. Ultimate
implementation and impact upon the District’s financial activity may depend upon
litigation and legislative guidance.

NOTE 3 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Assets

I.

Deposits

The deposits at December 31, 2023 consisted of $381,442 cash in bank and $22.534
cash held by the County Treasurers.

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local
government deposit cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined by
state regulators. Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be
collateralized. The District’s cash in bank is deposited in a PDPA eligible public
depository.

Receivables

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for
revenues that are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current
period. At the end of the current year, deferred revenue reported in the

governmental funds consisted of property taxes not yet available in the amount of
$852,050.

19



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

3. Capital assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2023 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Capital assets not
being depreciated:
Land $40.000 $ - $ - $40.000
Capital assets being
depreciated:
Station buildings 832,297 64,106 -- 896,403
Trucks and equipment 2,660.957 93.217 -- 2.754.174
Total capital assets
being depreciated 3.493,254 157.323 — 3.650.577
Less accum. Depreciation  (1.847.420) (178.622) -~ (2.026.042)
Total capital assets
being depreciated, net 1.645.834 (21.299 -- 1.624.535
Total capital assets, net 1.685.834 21.2 $ - $1.664.535

NOTE 5 - LEASES PAYABLE

The District leased three new vehicles in 2023 for a total of $517,485. Payments are

As follows:

Lease payable to bank. Eleven annual payments of $17,622 beginning
July 2024, including interest at 5.95%. Down payment of $50,000 due
June 2023 with no interest. Collateralized by equipment.

Lease payable to bank. Four annual payments of $12,797 beginning
July 2023, including interest at 3.48%. Collateralized by equipment.

Lease payable to bank. Ten annual payments of $34,694 beginning
July 2023, including interest at 3.4%. Collateralized by equipment.

20

$129,985

35,689



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBLER 31, 2023

NOTE 5 -LEASES PAYABLE (continued)

Future lease obligations are as follows:

2023 $65,113
2024 65,113
2025 65,113
2026 52,316
2027 52,316
Thereafter 131,049

$431.020

NOTE 6 — PENSION PLAN

The District has a defined benefit pension plan administered by a third party covering
retiring employees with 20 years of service who have reached the age of 50. The
required contribution paid by the District for the year ended December 31, 2022 was
$16,878.

Plan funding summary;

Active participants 17
Retired participants 1|

Actuarial accrued liability $321,277
Actuarial value of assets  $411,283

Investment return assumption 3.00%

NOTE 7 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to directors and subcontractors; and
natural disasters. The District purchases commercial insurance for most risks of loss.
See note #8.

21



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE 8 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events subsequent to December 31, 2023, have been evaluvated through July 29, 2024, the
date these statements were available to be issued, to determine whether they should be
disclosed to keep the financial statements from being misleading. Management found
two subsequent event to be disclosed. Covid funds received in 2022 will need to be
returned. Any associated interest or penalties is unknown.

In 2024 there was a fire in station #1. An $850,000 loss on equipment was incurred
which is covered by insurance accept for a $2.000 deductible. Approximate $400,000
loss on contents. Insurance payout not yet calculated. Building loss approximately
$900,000 and insurance payout is being negotiated.

22



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Revenues

Taxes

Property tax

Specific ownership tax
Contract services
Grants and donations
Investment earnings
Covid proceeds to be refunded
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current
General government
Administration
Public safety
Fire fighting expenses
VWages
Training expenses
Communications expenses
Equipment repairs
Stations & bulldings mainienance
Other
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Contingency

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {(under) expenditures

Other financing sources
Capital leases

Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

See notes to required supplementary infermation.

24

Original and Variance with
Final Budget Actual Final Budget
$ 686,177 $ 631,865 $ (54,312)
- 69,483 69,483

- 182,842 182,842
85,364 - (85,364)
3,000 698 (2,302)

17,200 61,951 44,751
791,741 946,839 155,098
42 250 48,166 (5.916)
38,200 20,416 15,784
461,082 483,182 (22,120)
36,200 20,416 15,784
38,800 9,732 29,068
133,500 130,812 2,688
139,550 19,600 119,850
200 131,065 (130,865)
101,500 157,323 (55,823)
48,200 86,465 (38,265)
- 11,026 (11,026)

40,796 - 40,796
1,078,258 1,118,203 (39,945)
(286,517) (171,364) 115,153

$ (286,517) (171,364) $ 115,153

447,672
$ 276,308



HANOVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - BUDGETARY INFORMATION

Revenues and expenditures are controlled by budgetary accounting systems in accordance with
various legal requirements. The budgeted revenues and expenditures represent the original
adopted budget as subsequently adjusted by the Board of the Hanover Fire Protection District in
accordance with Colorado Budget Laws. Budgets are prepared on the same basis as that used for
accounting purposes. Budget appropriations lapse at the end of each year.

The District Board follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements:

I.

(W3]

Prior to September 20", the Hanover Fire Protection District directors begin preparing an
operation budget for the fiscal year commencing the following January 1%. The operating
budget includes proposed expenditures.

A public hearing is conducted at the Fire Hall to obtain taxpayers comments.

. Prior to January 1%, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution.

Budgets for the General and Capital Improvements Funds are adopted on a basis
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

25



MUNICIPAL LEASE AND OPTION AGREEMENT

LESSOR: Leasing Spocialists, 11.C; Send sl documents fo° Lemsing Specialivis, LLC Agroemocat No.: 2005
8242 Cessna Drive 8242 Crsma Drive Dne: 080572024
Peyton, CO B0831 Peyton, CO 80132
(719)433-9978 (71934335978

LESSEE:  Hapover Fire Profection District VENDOR: See Exhibit A & B

13325 Okd Puchlo Road
Fountain, CO 80817

Fhone: 719.683-3473

NOTE. This is sn Intares| lncome tax-cxempt Tmssction. Namsﬁmﬂhpmvﬁedbmzmofﬂwpm-:msw:[nshafmlm
Sections 1013, 145, snd D41 of the Entemal Reveme Code of 1 a8 Amd the estnuctions far Fonos 1099, Bﬂ!ﬂ-ﬂ.w.)
EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION:

One (1) 2016 Spartan Firetruck (Unit 3512) VIN# 4STAU2D92GCR1023
Omne (1) 2013 International 7600 (unit 3522) VIN# 1HTGSSITSD)]154669
a8 more fhoroughly described in Exhibit “A™ ta the Agreement
Ay safitiocal equipeiest will he dcsrribed i asy Dentiial Eouipmeat Description Ameriment thet i3 exetvizd and which refers b this Agreemens
Lessar assuntes xnd shall keve ne " j i
7 . ” e Mai

at Ehy remaval or trade-in of Equipment bedors full pay

Equipment Locxticn. Camplete omly if Equipmaent will nel be josated st Rener's address showa shove,
Address City

Stat Zip

EQUIFMENT COST — TERM - PAYMENTS

LEASE TERM 11-year tizm, 11 snnnsl pay {includes intorest, see Scetion 5.02),
PAYMENTS 3$50.090.00 as first payment due 05/0172024 and $50,000.00 due for remainder 10 paymeals as
_provided in the Payment Schedule.
TOTAL AMOUNT FINANCED = Includes no saley ATt additinal taxes will be the sale responsihility of Leasee.
PURCYUASE OPTION AMOUNT Purchase Dptios is 51.08 after imely making all payments.
TS T T TO THETEAMS PRINT THE FOLLOWING PAGES, WHICH TERMS AKE MATR. A PART HEREDF,
‘TERMS AND CONDITIONS

lmhwylmmqimmhmthum;memzkmmuﬂemﬁﬁm
ARTICLE ¥: COYENANTS OF LESSEE. Leasec rep md for the benefit of Leasor and ity masignee(s), as follows:
A, Lmiupubﬁcbudy.mmﬂpnliﬁc,auym-guidmdexirﬁngmd:rlthumﬁ!uﬁonmdhwlofmcSmn:HM
m@mmwﬂldwmmmkmmﬂﬁgnuﬂmmmmdleepinﬁdlfmumdeﬁ'mtiuuimuunbody
corparzhe and palitic.
B. mmhMmemmuMWMAmmWﬂmCmnimlionmdllwsoﬂhsmlnd
mh-ﬂummdmvhimofﬂnmdnﬁmoﬁummlhdy,mhyomumﬁmofﬁddwmﬂuﬂm
o rnd that all requirements have been mict, and procedures have oecurred in order to ensurg the
mﬁ:mhiﬁtyaftﬁlwmmmmpﬁedﬂmmmlicbiddhgreqnhmmumyhmpﬂuuewmh
Agrecment and e acquisition by Lessec of the Equi b der. H req d, Lessee shell deliver to Lessor an opinion of
lm':mseiinﬁamanqmbleb!.mt:nﬁfyhgﬁﬂuﬂmﬂrmhbfﬂﬂchwmmldpﬂ&kwudinmnhwm
C. Dwingthctumnﬂhi:.&ymmmcEquipmmlwiﬂbeusedbyhmemlyfnﬁhﬂmpmnfpuﬁmmin;mwm
govemmental or proprietary functions of Lexsee istent with the permizsible scope of Lewssc’s autharity and will not be used ina
trade or businezs of any person o entity other than fhe Lezyee,
D. Dmh;ﬁewbdﬁkﬂymkinﬁmlmﬁﬂmﬂ!ymuﬁdehmmiunﬁm{n}whhmn{ofwvy'uﬁmnf
Mhthhthmmwwmofummﬂ:hwmul(oumpynfﬁemm
hdgetIfnwbylmumsﬁwlmdmfﬁwmﬁ:rlhumuhgﬁscalymwhmmmm
hmwwmm‘smbody.mﬁm:rlymmmkelubesteﬂ’mmbudgﬂfwamhmwmﬁw
MWMM%MMNM&MWWHWMWWT
'Ithnﬁpmﬂ:willhnalnuﬁllliﬁeinmehmdsnfﬂnmmumhmofMOﬁMTmplmmym

E.
Terms,

¥ The Equipament is, and shall resnam during the period this Ag i in force, p | property end when mbject (0 use by Lesocn
under ihis Agr will Dot be ork & fixrure under spplicablc law.

G. This Agrezment, andall of its Amendments sod Addendums, including the Detgited Equip Deseription, supersedes and replaces
zay end all representations or warrnties made by Leysor or Yondo# prior to cxaoution of the Agrezment,

H

L

The Equipment described sbove i NOT BEING LEASED ON ANY TYPE OR FORM OF A TRIAL OR RENTAL BASIS.
stwﬂlmlywithdllnﬂinblemwkimnfﬂmlmrmdmeCodeofl!SG(ﬂw“Cﬂda"}.hcludinngr\mﬂlim
Sections 163 and 148 thereof, and the applicable regulations of the U.S. Troasury Department in order to maintain the exclision of the
interest compoments of Lotss Purchase Payments fmm grosy income for the purposes of U. 3. federal income tixation,
Lessee will use the proceeds of this A #5 8000 58 practicable, and with al] e dispatch, for the puzposs for which this
Agrecrocnt bas been entered into. No part of the ds of this Ag shall b  in wny seearities, obligations or other
:'nvmmumnrmﬂ.AtluyIim.d.im:ﬂymhﬂhﬂly,humnnwhi:h,iftmmhldbemmmiyuﬁcipMmmdmef
m«wmmm“udmypmﬁmnﬂh:&mubembm'mbihgobwm‘wiﬂﬁ:lh:munn
ufsmloa(bmmMmlﬂﬂmcmnmwhlmﬁeﬁhwhﬁmofhu.sﬁm
K. Lesee herehy dexigs the A a8 % “qualificd tax-cxempt obligation” 44 defined in Section 265(b)1) (8) of the Code, The
smﬁcemnfuﬂuxmnbﬁnﬂm(mhdhgpﬁvmmiﬁwbmdsmerlhmquliﬂcdsol(c]mblmdl)immd.ur
lobeimed.ﬁyl.mndlﬂaﬁouﬁmmuﬁﬂstbﬂmfmmwmduymofmmmohﬁlm(ﬂn
" Yeary is not. by d 1 exceed $10,000,000,00 Lessee and all subordinate enditics thereof will not issuc in
exceas of $10,000,000.00 of qualifind tax-exempt cbligations (inclnding this Agr but excluding private activity bonds other
o qualified S04 {c)(3) during the isseance Year without fivst obtaining an apinfon of natianally recogmized counsed in the area of tax-
mnbﬂmmhnmmmd:igmﬁmnfﬁhwua"qmﬁﬁndm-nmmohﬂgaﬂm"ﬁumh
adverscly affected. (Omit and initial this paragraph i€ it ia 0ot epplicable)
L. mmmmsﬂwmhhhsmmlmmmhwnf&esmcmgmm;mmmk
ot 3 private scsivity bond as defined in Section 121 of the Code, 43 smended, 95% or mare of the net proceeds of this Agreement wil
bn.udl‘orlwdWﬂvﬁuﬁmmmmmﬁnemmofmmwmumm’dm
acﬁvi!ybm)hmd.whbembyﬂnl.mmddlwbwﬁm&mﬁﬁumduhgﬁuhwncu?wkmlw}y
MbwﬁmmmlmmddlmwnﬂhwwﬂmismiﬂmmnfS!,DD0.0D0.0anmm
bands (ischding this Agreement, but exclnding privato activity bowds) during the Jssuance Year without flrst sbiaiung e opinian of
nxtionally izad counge] in the aree of tax-exezopt mumicipal obilgations acceptable to Lessor that the exchudability of the tterest
mmwmmﬁmmeﬁrmmpmmwiﬂm:hudvmdyaﬂ'mimmﬂmdiniﬁul.hilmgnphifnismt
applicable.)

Lol

Page I of §



M. Lesscs ropredents and warrants that it will at no time during the Lease Term or thereafier sxercise or attemps to exercise the power of
eminent domein witk respect to the Bquipment. The Lessee™s riglits to scyuine title to the Equipment fies of the obligstions of this
Agreement are defined solely i this Agreement.

ARTICLE K DEFINTTIONS.

The following lerms will have the meanings indicated below unless the context clearly requires otherwiss:

“Agreement” means this Municipal Loase and Option Agreement.

#“F,ease Term™ means the Origiunl ‘Torw defined = Asticle I hersof and a sufficient nuinber of aetomatic remewal Tern os will cqual the Lease
Tetr set forth on the fice of this Agreemeat,

“Lessor” means (j) the entity dusignated on the face of this Agn ag Lessot h ter, (i1} any surviving, requiting or transferee compomtion
and {iii) extept whete the context requires otherwise, any asgignse(s) of Lessor,

“Buy-gut Afler Payment Amonnt” means the amount of the payments for the balagre of the entire Lesse Term {agsuming no earfy termyination
for non-appropriation er cther causc) pius the Purchase Option Amount shown above, if any, discountted to the dute of payraent 4t the ra1e equal
10 the rate paid on United States Treasury obligations baving a siniler term as of the date of eriginal acceplance of the Eguiprment by the Lessee,

plns pay of my s dite b der but not yet paid, 1ogsther with interest on such overdoe amounts at ten perceat (10%) per anmum
through the date of payment.

“Renpwal Term(s)” means the aulomatic renewal periods of this Agreement, each having & duration oFane (1) year inus with Lesses's
fiscal year except that Jast of such periods which shall end o the anof v of the C t Date, The terms and conditions duting asy

Renewal Texm shalt he the sante as the tanms and conditions during the Oviginal Term, exespt that the Lease Purchase Payments shall be as
provided in the atiached Payment Schedule,
“Yendor™ means the Vendor identified on page 1 of thig Ap and the i of ey of the Equip as well as the agents or
dealers of the mosufbcturers from whom Lessor purchased or s purchasing the Equipment.
ARTICLE II: COMMENCEMENT OF LEASE TERM.
The Original Termn of this Agreemeat shall commentes on the date the Equipment is accepicd by Lessce as indicated o the Centificate of
Accoptancs {“Commencernent Date”} and shall terminate the last day of Lessee’s cument flscel year. For the duration of the Lease Term, fis
Agreement will be automatically renewed at the end of the Origiral Term sxd any Rencwal Term unless the Lessee exercises an Estly Option to
Purchase under Artivle X or Section 5,05 applics. If Lessee fails fo accept the Equipment conforming to Lesses’s purchage ander within o
reasonsble time after its delivery (wot to exceed ten {10} days,) then at the option of Lessor, the obligations of Lessor tu provide Exuipment 1o
Lessee hereunder may be cancelled and in such eveatl Lesser shall assume all of Lessur’s obligerions under any purchase arder or purchase
agreemnent withi the Veador related to the Equip in lieu of itz obligation 10 make Lease Purchase Payments. Fusther, in sach case, Lesses
agrees 10 indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from any efaims, including d d for of the purchase price of the Eqipment.
ARTICLE IV: INSPECTION.
Lessor ang any assignee of Lessor's right under this Agreement shall have the right at all reasonable limes ani upon reasonahle notice during
business Lows o enter into and upon the propetty of Lessee for the purpose of inspecting the Eduipnent.
ARTICLE Vi LEASE PURCHASE PAYMENTS.
Section 5.01 Leas¢ Purclace Pavments fo Constitte 2 Cuyrent Expense of Leseer, Lessor and Lessee understand and intend that the
ohfigstion of Lesses to pay Leass Purchase Payrwents berennder shall constitute 2 current expense of Loase and shall not in any way be constroed
o bo a debit of Lessee in ion of any applicablc constitwtional or statutory limitations or requi conceming the ergation of
indebtodness by Lesses, nor shell anything contzined herein cortitutc  pledge of the geperal tax revenues, funds or momies of Lessee.

tion 5.02 Pa; t of Leave 5 s, Lesses shall pay Lesse Purchase Payments, exclusively from legaily available funds, in
Iawful money of the United States of America 10 Lessor or, in the event of assignment by Lessor, to its assignee, in the amounts and on the dales
st forth in the Payment Schedel hed fo this Agr A portion of cach Lesse Purchase Payment is paid as, and represents payment of,
interest and principal, respectively, The Payment Schiedule sets forth ihe inftevest comp and principat comp of each Payment during the
Lease Ternt. Prepeyment: The Lessor may prepay in whole or in part at any fime without penalty, Prepeyment will roduce the intereat duc and the
totel amount of this A 1t tir be paid der. Pystisl propayments will not relieve the Lessor obligation t continne 10 mzke payment;
each year as geheduled in this Agreement. In the everst that 4Tl amounts due and vwing o Assignee pursuant to this Agreemetit ars fuslly paid in
advance, ng firther interest will acene.
Sectfon 5.03 Lease Purchese Pavatentd to be Unconditioal, Subject to Section 505, the obligation of Lesses to make payments of Lease
Purchase Payments and other payments tequired under this Agrecment shalt be sbsolute and unconditional in 1l cvents and are intended by the
partisg 10 he “net” of personal propesty and sales taxes and tosurance, Lessce shall nuke all such payments when due and shall not withbold any
such payments as a resalt of any disputes arising between or among Lesses and Lessor, any Vendor o eny other person, nor shall Lessee have the

right to asseet any set-off, redostfon or : s, oF leim aguinst its ohligation ta make such payments or be eutitled to any
b of such pay as a result of accident or wnforeseen cirvumstances or eny 0lCr rEAseN.
Section §.04 Continuation of Leays Tero by Lessee.  Lesser intends to renow this Ag: through all of the R. | Terms and 10 pay all

tiae: Lense Parchase Payments hereander. Lesser readonahly believes that legelly available funds of an amount sufficient to make all Lensc
Porchase Paymenis dugdng the Original Ternm and each Renewal Tatin can be obiained. [essee Anther interds to do ol things lawdul within its
power 1o obtain and maintain funds fom which Eease Purchase Payments may be made, including making provision for such payments io (he
extent necessary in eath bi-atmual, annual, or gtherwise periodic budget subwitted and adopted in accordance with spplicable provisions of state
and Tocal law, to have such portion of the budiet approved and te exhaust all availoble reviews and appeals in the sveat ich portion of the
budget iz not approved.

Seetion 5.05 Non-apprapriation. In the event sufficient funds shall ot be appropriated for the payment of the Leass Purchase Payments
required to be paid in the natt oreuring Reoswal Term, then Lessoo may tormingit this Agroament ot the cod of the Otigioal Temn or then
curment Esnewal Term, and Lexssee shall not be obligated 10 makes payment of the Lease Purchase Payments provided for in this Agreement
beyond the Original Tenm ar the then current Rewewal Term. Lesses agreee to deliver to Lessee notice of non-appropristion, rejection of reviews,
and tzjection of appeats within fve (5) business days after 2ach such evenl. 1Fthis Apreement i fesminated nider this Section 5,035, Lesse
agrees, at Lesses’s cost and expense, to peacesbly deliver the Equiprnent to Lessor at the location specified by Lussor that is & reasonable distance
from the initfal location of the leased Equipment.

Ssctiop 5.06 Late Payipent Chiarge- [f any Lease Purchase Payment is not made when due or within _10_ days after its due date, Lessee shall
pay an additional late payment charge of 3% Of the amormt of the iete paymens.

ARTICLE VI TTTLE 10 EQUIFMENT; SECURITY INTEREST.

Section 6.01 Tille to the Egmipment. During the tem of this Agreement, risk of loss and title to the: Equipment and any and sl additional,
repairs, replacements or modifications shall vest in Exgaes, subject to the rights of Lessor under this Agreement. In the event of default ag set
forth in Sectinn $2.61 or non-sppropristion as set forth in Seetion 5.05, title to the Equipmeat shall ivsmediately vest in Lossor, and Lessee will,
upot Lesgor's request, sumender pagseggion of the Equipment to Lessor.

i To secure the payment of ail Lesses's obligations under this Agr Lessee grants Lessor a [irst priovity
purchaso money security interedt in 1he Equipment and on 211 additions, attach saions and substimtions theretn, and on any proceeds
thers from. Lessee agrocs to execuit and suthorizt Lessor to execute and file on Lezsee's bebalf, such additionst documents, including & 15CC-1
financing staiement in the fomn required for filing, and such other financing stateneents, centificates of tille, affidavit, notices and similar
instrumeats, satizfactory to Lessor, which Lessor deems necessary or appropriate b establish and mainfain its security intorost, and wpon
asgignment, the seeurity interest of any eguignee of Lessor, in die Equi
ARTICLE VIE: MAINTENANCE; MODIFICATION; TAXES; AND INSURANCE.

Section 7.0] Maintenance of Equipment by Lessee. Tessee agrees (bat at all times during the Lease Term, Lessce will, at Lessce's own cost

d expense, maintaln, preserve and keep the Bquipment in good repsir, working order and eondition, and will from time o time ke or cause
to be made all necessary and proper repairs, repl apd modifications. If sppropriate, Lesvee will enter ino 4 mmintensmse contuact for the
Equipment with Vendor or gach other fims as Lessee may choase subject to the express wwiiten approval of Lessor, which appraval shall not be
unrcasonably wikiheid,

om 7.02 T r {overnmen nd Etilt The parties to this Agn iplete that the Equ it will be

used for governmental or propriety purpose of Eessee and, therefore, the Equiprment will be exempt from all izaes presenily asseascd and levied
with respect to pessonal propecty. In the event the ownership, uze, possession or 2cquisition or e Equipracnt is foumrd {o be subjest W taxation in
any fotm (except for income txes payable by Lessor) Lessee will pay, as the same respectively come due, pll tves and governmenyal charpes of
any kind whatsoever that may at any Sme he tawiially assessed or levied agringt or with respact to the Equiprent, If such tax is imposed directly
on Lassor or it assigns, Lessec shall reimburss the person paying such tax on demand, 1f Lesses causes or allows events 10 happen that changes
1ke interest income tax-exempt status of this Ags 5 pwtlined i Sections 103, 149 and 6041 gn she Intemal Revenae Code of 1936, a5

Page 2 of §



moended, or, assumng the Lesses has designated this Agreement as 2 “qualified fax-exempt obligetin™, if the Lesses excesda ten million, doliars
(!lommum)m‘qwhﬁdmwm uwﬁdmsﬁmzﬁi[bm)(n)uflh:hml Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
during the calsndar year of this Agreement so that Letsee does 1ot qualify aa a “quatified small fxmer” theresmder it will pay
mw&mm‘mmmmmmm&memnm The “taxable interest rate” is hercby defined as thet rate thst
results in the same afler tex yleld to the Lessor or to its Assigns, 28 the 1ax-toompt vate oo this Agreement or the bighast e permitted by biv,
whichever is less. In all events, Lexsce shall puy all gas, water, steam, electricity, heat, power, telephone, wility and other charges incurred in the
opezation, majmienance, use, octupancy and apkeep of the Equipment,

Section 7.03 Inserapce, At its own expense Lessee shall cause casualty, PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE insursace fo be
carried ind madntzined, o shell demoastrute to Lessor’s satisfaction that adequate self-insurance is provided with respect 1o the Bquipment,
sufficient to protect the full replacement value (new) of the Equir or the then applicable Buy-Ow After Paymetit Amouns, whichever is
grester, and w0 protect Lesaor from auy Eabiljty related to the Equipinent in all cvents. All insursnce procseds from casalty tosacs shall be
payshlr a3 provided in Article VIl hervof. Lessee shall pay aid deductibles and shall furnish to Lessor, or to iis Assigns, Certificates evidencing
such coverage throughont the Lease Term. Alieraatively, Lesseo may ingure the Equipment under a blanket insurance policy or policics, which
cover not ouly the Equipment but ateo other propertics. If Lessce shall insurs similer properties by self-insurance, Lettée will inyure the
Equiproent by means of an adeguate msunnce fimd. All insurance shall satat Lessee snd Lessor s insured’s, and loss payces as their rogpective
inierests may sppear and shall provide for at bewst ten {10) days prior written notice by the enderwriler or insarencoe compmny to fhe Lessor and its
assigns in the event of cancellation or expimtian.
Alﬂ'll:l.E\"]]LDAHAGE. DES‘I'RUCHON AND CONDEMNATION; PROCEEDS.
ectin: pryctio dempatiey, Ecsoct is responsible far any theft of d on of, or i the Equip
wh:thn-mm:dnrnotﬁm). 'l'hepwaknf mmchmwlhhlcm&eﬁqmmmgaﬂudﬁucﬁuaumm(mlﬁm
attorney fees) incurmed i the collection of much cluim or rewsrd (“Net Proceeds™), shall be applicd as xet forth in Section 8.02,
Wmm In tho aveat of 2 loss to the Bquipment which is not decmied to be a total loss, Lessee shal] cause the
L ion of the Equi and pay the cost thereof, and shall apply the net proeceds of sty innmnce claims on the
qupmnutomnhcm.pmnkd.bmvu erhmudmmd:hukmthcmymuducmdwﬂn:w the net proceeds shall be
applied an if total destroction or dumege has ocowrrad. In the cvent of total destnuction o damage to the Equipment, whether ar not Leyses Ie in
defaull, at Legsor's option, Lessoe shall pay to Lessor on the Losse Parchuse Payment due date next succesding the date of such lpse the amount
of the Byy-Out after Fayment Amount spplicshie to such date, plus the Lease Purhase Faymenr due on such date, plus a0y other amounts
peysblz by Lessee bereunder, and, upon payment in fisl] of soch amovnts, the Lense Teon shiall seminate and Leasor's soeutity imlerest in the
Equipment sball ternvinste: Lesiee sball ratain Net Procecds ie cooess of the then sppticabls Buy-Out after Faysiemt Arnonunt, j{say. Leases
agrees that if the Net Proceeds sie insufficicent to psy in fall Leasee’s obligations hereunder, Lessee shall make such pryments io exient of any

deficiency.

mmmmsa.mnonwmms,vmmrswuxmms USE

jection ; g Al JOR MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
AS TO'I'EEVAWE.DESIGN mmmmmmmonmssmnpmmmzmmmn
USE OF THE EQUIPMENT, OF ANY OTHER. WARRANTY WITH RESPECT THERETO. IN NG EVENT SHALL LESSGR BELIARLE

AGREEMENT OR THE EXISTENCE, FURNISHING, FUNCTIONING OR LESSEE'S USE OF THE BQUIPMENT OR ANY ITEM
THEREOQF OR SERVICES FROVIDED FOR IN THIS AGREEMENT, OR ANY SERVICES PROVIDED BY VENDOR. Any transfer of the
wwummmmmaﬂqmmmwmmuwmtum
lmhﬁyhmﬂbwhulmem“mmdmey-mﬁum&nMchan
mmmhmmmmmmﬁmmmmmmmmmmwmﬁuﬂm
Lemor myy have aguingt the Veador and/or rnanufctme: of the Equiptoont. Lesset"s sole remedy irrﬂnhmhvfmys:hwmmty
indermifieation o peprestnintion chall be apainst the Vendor andfor menufscurer or the Equinment, Leser cxpressly sckmowtedges tkat Lessor
‘makes, and bas made no rwpreseniation or warrantics whatsoever a5 to the cxisience or availability or enforceability of much warmanties of the
Vender or wapafscturer,

Lmeewﬂlwmmﬂ,me.uymnrmmmnﬂwhﬂpmmtmmpﬂiy.EMuﬂy.mnnlannnol’my
spplicable law o in 2 manner contrary to that contemplisted by this Agreement. Leasee shall provide all penmits and licenscs, if say, necessury for
hmﬂ-ﬂmnﬂmdﬂzﬁmhnﬁmlﬂmmmmmanm(mm'ﬁhmmm:qmm
the use, mail fion of each item of the: Equipment) with all laws of the jurisdictions in which its lving an item of
Bmmmwmﬂndmyhgﬂmmmﬂw,mmmmmbodyu«dﬂnsanypomnrjuﬁzdﬂmonrmmﬂm
Haolipment however, that Lessee may contest it good £xith the velidity or spplication of any such law ar rule in any reasonable manmer
which docs not, in e opinion of Lestor, adversely aifect the estade of Lessor in end 1o sy oF the itetns of the Bquiptacnt ot itk intcrest o rights
under this Agreement, Lessec sgroes that no naove than 10% of e nws of the Equipment in any seonth will be by persons or entitics other then the
Lewsce or its exnployoes on mattars relating o such cmployment, and o more than 5% of the Wse of the Equipment i any mouth will be
mﬂﬂdwmbj’m‘hmmlmfmﬂurwthtmmmmtmﬂbnmmadmmﬂﬂ:uwtoﬁnmoﬁh

wmless: (8} at Jesst balf of the jon is oa a periodic, fixed fec basia; (b) ng compengation is based ou 8 share of act profits; ()
1hlmkihuumhmnmmnm=mdormymmmd(d]ﬂwwlmofnwkmmmhﬁngmy
rencwals does not exceed fve yers.

ARTICLE X: EARLY OFTION TO PURCHASE.
Provided Lessee is not in default bercunder, Lessee may, upon giving Leéssor not less than thirty (30) days prior wiilien notice, slést to purchase
all, but not less than all, of the Equipment at the end of cach month, or Payment due date ag established by the Commcncement Date, for the Buy-
Out After Psyment Amount. Upon exercise of this early option #o purchase, Lessee chall pay these antounts to Lessor or lts assigns, oo demand.
As s condition precedent 1o exercising this early option to purchase, Lessee shall deliver 10 Lessor and its nxsigne o teemination of any
maintenance finding or disbursing obligations related 1o this Agreement.
ARTICLE XI: ASSIGNMENT; SUBLEASING; AND ADDITIONAL COVENANTS.
Section 11.01 Assignmest by Lessor. This Agreement, and the rights to recelve the payments 1o be made bortunder, tiny be assigned by Legsor
and reassigned in whole or in part to one of more assigness at any time subsequent to the itas of this Agreemnent, withour obtalnlng he
consent of Lessce. Lessor agrees to give notice of assignment and upon receipt of sach notice Lesses agrees to mmaks all paymenta o the agsignes
detignated in the potice of aysignroent, notwithrlanding sy chaim, delease, 22t-0ff or countercisim whatsvever {whether ariting from 2 broach of
msnmmmnhntmumyﬁnmhuloumhnmmm.mﬂwmm I.esseemmumﬂldmmu.
m:hdm;m-rmpmmandcmummuuﬁmng that sy be d and p d by Leasot or its
amignas i arder bo pridect theit In e Eq andl in this Agreement 'IhLmursmemumthhAmmmmymbnmgnd
wmpdmwhdswhpmmhﬂ&:wbyﬂmhlﬂudpmusmde discloses the name and addross of the assignoe and
(u)ﬁ:bmummﬂmnnhﬁuhmeﬂhemeudmwﬂwmwmlme covenants and agrees with the Lesscr and each.
nﬂmqmmguufmuhmhuhhmeﬂnmﬁm A mmﬁdeﬁmwﬂ
z o form .tncwnplymﬂ:SﬁhmldB(c)ofﬂnhﬁmdeeCodﬁoﬂ?Bﬁn ded, and the
or cxasimg from Lme io ume promulgated tkrmmnder, mmumwmmemmmmm&mm:mw
in this Agrecment may be aixigaed in whole or in part upon tenmx which provide in effect that tho assignee will act 21 a collection and paying
agent for bolders of certificates of participation in this Agreement, provided the Lesses receives written notification of the name snd sddress of
snch colleetion sndl paying agent, 2nd tuch collection aid paying agent covenants and apreds to maintain for the fall remaining term of this
wnwﬂmrmdol'unh ammudm;mm of sach cestificates of participation.
: gt D Asyee. Thic Agreement and the mterest of Legaes in tho Equipment may not be sold,

amgnnwmbmdhylmwmuﬂ:mwﬂummufm

lmshaﬂmandhﬂhnﬂmbwﬁmmﬁ agninst any and al! Yabikity, claims, demapds,
Imﬂdm@ummgouufwu:munflbemmmdm rehip or wse of the Bquip. 1o this
Amwﬂnohhphmuflm“&m@mmmﬁmhhhﬂny.cm domunds, losses and damages cavsed by Lessor ot ity
sstigns. Such Hability, clvins, demmnds, Josies and dutages sbalt include, witheor limitasion, counscel fecs wod expenses, penadties and intayest,
cmmmmmwmdmmhnwmmmmam mchlnbility.elm,dm‘h.lms
and damages. This obligation of Lessee shall contimie in full farce and offoct } § the full of el oblig
Agreement ar the ermination of the Lease Term for any rexson.
mrmmmormmmmmumms.

0 3 it Dafisdd, The following shall constituse an “event of defanit” hereunder:

Page 3 of 5



A.  Failure by Lessee 1o pay any Lease Purchase Payment or other payment required to be paid heretmder at the time specified herein; or
B. Failure by Lessee to obssive and perform an y other covennat, condition or agreement on its pstt to be observed or performad, other
than for a period of thirty (30) days afies waritien notice o Lessec, spetifying sch. fufiore snd requesting that it be remedied unless
Lessor shall agree in writing 1o an extension of such time priot to ity expimtion provided, bowever, if the failure stated in the notice
camnot be coirected within the spplicabile period, Lessor will not worersonably withhold ifs consent 10 an extension of such time if
corrective acting is institatad by Lessea within the applicable poriod and ditigentfy prsued until the defavlt is eorrected; or
Breach of any materia) representation of wanranty by Lesses wader this Agreement; or
(hmmcmmbyumnfamnmmucdmgummﬁmmpt:yIawxufﬁlmgbyl.assuofanypenuonoranswcr
seeking roorganization, amangemeat, quidation or similar redief wnder any existing or futine bankntptey,
mnhmnywoﬂ:ﬁdmhrhwmmnswermmgmmmghMﬂMmﬁammﬁ[mMrmm
any such proceeding: ar N . .
E. A petition against Lessecinz p ding unider &ty existing or futur: kankrupicy, insolvency or other similar law shall be filed and
nmm&d:mwdxmmdmﬁmmmyﬁn}daysmmns
Upon the ovcurrence of an event of default, Lessor shall bave the right, at its sols eption withet any further
demnand ot natics, o exercise any one or more of the following remedies:

=)

A. By writien antice to Lessee, Lessor may declare alf pay and other paysble by Lessec der to the end of the then
cnn:ntOnglmleorRenewalembcdue;

B.  With ot without termi retake o ion of the Equipment and sell, lease or sublease the Equipment with: the net
pmeeedslhmfﬁoboapphcdnspmmd:dhmm,

C. Requirc Lessce at Lezges’s risk and expease to promptly return the Equp B the tunner and in the condition set forth in Section
13.10hereof;

D, Xf Lesseo refiwes tu retum the Equipment for any reason, the Bquipment shall be deemed 2 total 1oss and Lesses shall pay o Lesgar the

Buy-Out after Payment Amounl;

Take whatever other action at law ot in ecquity thal may appear necessary or desirable to enforce its rights as the owner of the

Equipment; and

F. Ihemeeedsofsuchmlqknmmablmseuﬂm%upmtpmmfmsmmIZDZ(B)anIIbupplwdmmefolbwmgordm-1)

1o all expenses of Lesgor in i under this Ag g without Bmitstlon all expenzes of taking
posscasion, Stotlng, reeondmomandsellmg,lﬂsmgormblusing uflhe“ i and all brok cti 's and attomey’s
fssZ}&emphcathuy-&ﬂAMhymAmmS)nﬂmﬂdumm“ sad other payable by Lesges
hersunder to the end of the then sutreat Original Term o Renewal Term and 4) the balance to 1he Lessee unless Lessee shall sa waive:
such paymesnt. i the proceeds of such sale, kease or sublease shall be insuffcient to pay afl of items 1}, 2), and 3), Lesses shefl remain,
[jable for any deficiency as to item 3), but will not remain lishle for any deficiency as ta iterns 1) and 2) in this Section F.

Sectivi 12,03 No Remedy Exclnyive, No remedy hercin confirred upon or reserved o Lessor {4 inteoded to be axchuive and every such remedy

shall o cumulative and shalf be in addition tn every othier remedy given under this Agreement or now ot heteafter existing at lnw or in equity. Ne

delay or omission to excreise any right or power aceruing wpon amy defankt shall impair any such right or power or shall be constmed inbe a

waivet thereof, but aoy sush fight end power may be exercised from time to tims and as ofiea a8 vy be desmed expedicnt.

ARTICLEXI]I.M[SCH.LANED

b

Section 13.01 Notices. Al notices, corti orother b der shall he suffici g;vmandslmﬂbcdmdgwmmm
dchm:dormnﬂedbymgutmdmil. pomgsprapnd,tmh:puﬂs. orthdrwmiﬂcd i at their
Section £3,02 Bindins Effect. Subj thi A shall mure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon

Legser and Lenaelnd thm rupecuw snccmumand aulgns

2 : L ]n lhe event ary coust ofcumpetent jurisdietion shall hold any provision of this Agresment
lmrahd orumnFouueahle, md:hnldms or render unenfi Ie any other provision kercef. Lessze will not b required to pay
aatd Leseor witl not be permitted to colleet auy amount in cxcess of the maximum smoust of interest pemmitted by law C*Bxoess lnberest™), If any
Excess Infercs! is provided for or determined o have been provided for under this Apreement, then: {A) this subsection shall govern and conleol;
(B) Lessee will noi be obligatcd to pay any Excoss Interest; (C) any Excess Interest that Lezsor may have meeived hereunder shall he, at Lessors
option (i} applied as & credit ageingt the cutstunding lease payment cbligations {not 1o exceed the maximurs amcunt permitted by law), (2)
rofunded 10 Lessee, or {3) any combination of the foregoing; (D) any interest rate(s) providd for herein shall be mbomatically redused to the
maximum awfol rate atlowed ender applicsble Liw, and this Agreement shall be dezimed to have been, and shall be, refbrmed and modified to
reflect such reduction; and (E) Lessee will not have any action against Lessar for any damages ariaing out of the payment or collection of any

Bmu Interest.
3., In the event Lessee fhils to poy any smounts dus hereander or to perforn any of its obligations voder this Agreement,
Lessor may at its optmn my guch amounts or perform such phligation, and Legsee shall seimbnst Lessor the amotnt of such payment or cost of

upon gether with interest at the mis of eighteen percent (18%) per anmm or the highest rute permitted by Jaw, whichever
is less.
Section 13.05 Execotian iy Counterparts. This Ag may be d in muttiple patte, a1l of which shall constitute ene and the
aame ingtriment, The counlerpart bmmg Lzsaor ] stgnatnre shall constitute rhesulcchnttclpapnm@mi of this Agroement.

3. This Am shall be g d by and d wilh the laws of the Statc of the Lessee.
Section 13.07 Capfiors. The captions or hesdings in this Agr are for i ouly and in no way define, Jimit or deseribe the scope
at ititent of any provisions or gectians of this A
Sec T!nsAgmemmt, together with any Amend: or Addeadums and § g (7} the Detailed Equipment

Section 13,08 Epfire Acreetnent,

Dascription annexed Bereto, (i) the Accep Cerificats d by Lessee, {'il)ﬂml’meumchedula mnmdhﬂntn (iv) ths Incurmbency
Centificate of Lessee, (v} any documwents evidencing Lezsor's securlty Intercet undey the Uniforin Cotnmmercial Cade, and (vi) the Opinion of
Lesser’ llega!(lmnsd cmmlmel!menﬂmagsemmbdmumrmdmmandmlymbemmded,almadorwdtﬁedmept Y
written instrement signed by Lessor and Lesses, The exawunn of such writing by Lessor™ amtgnao shail 'in puflitient for mich purposes if
Lessor has assigned this Agreement. There are no underst express or implied, not specified
hmregardmglhtsamorllnmmmmlmmm Mymmdmmnfmy‘ hase order ar other (with the
eaception of Supplements) submitied by Lessee in cormection with this Agreement which sre in sddition to or inconsistent with the terms and
confitions of this Agrecyuent will not be binding on Lessor and will not epply,

Section §3,09 Finance Lease. The parties intend that the Leasor shall have al) henefits of a legsur vnder a financs leasc nnder the uniform
commercial code, Lesor did not select, manificturs, or supply the leased property and only acquired it {ur the dght to wse such [easz propery) in
comeﬁmnmda&nsﬂgzumm Lmu-.mmmydmngimmdmmmywmmucczmsusmmu@m 522,
including any right to: (3) reveke seccptance of the Equipment; (b) recover dumsges for any breach of* by, amid {c) make d ions or set-
offy, forany reasan, from amounts due Lessor or ils assigns weder this Agreement. If any part of this A gresment is inconsistent with UCC 24, the
terma of this Agreement will govem.

Section 13,10 mnﬂgggmgggmmmufm:mmrmmn (cxncprpumhambyﬂw I,mee).;t&cophon of
Lumr.(ﬂaiﬂswhcmmdexpme.mwﬂlmmed:mlymmﬂn 10 Eessorin with the p jons of this section,

or {if} Leagar shelt iransfit ownership of the Equiprocnl 1o Lesses lfshlppcd.thc Equipment siall be packed in accordance with (he Veador's
specifications and returned o Lestor at the location specified by Lessor in the Continental United Siafes reasonably close to where it was
onginsily delivered, in the same candition as when aceepted, opdimary wear i tear excepied. Such shipmens shall be £.0.b. destination. Leasee
glrall bear all costs ausoniated with such packing and shipping and the risk of loss shall notpass to Lessor until the Equipment has been received
by it

Page 4 of 5



INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS

It secondance with this Agrecment cither:
1 Wemmndwmm:gmbmmm
2 All risk physical damage insumnce on the lessed Equipment property refleeted by an Evidence of Insunnce and Long Form
Loss Pyable Clange {Acond Form 27 ot its equivalent) naming Lessor designated shirve andfor its Assigng xs an additionat
ingured and loss payee, end
b mshubﬂnym:mmmwbylnﬁwdmmoﬂnmm(mmZ’Iornseqnmlenl)mm!nghmnnﬂlum
as5igny a5 an additiona] inyurcd and loss payee; or
2. Wememwmmmmmmm:mbmwmdmﬁmmmo&fms:lf-mmnwmhmrmm
1ogrether with a eopty of the statute suthorizing this form of insurance.

Proofof insaranece coverage will be pryvided 10 you prior to the it that the Equipment it delivered tnns,
MER A "ANCE:

Date: g-6- Zezy By: '
Carl Tstum, District Administrator

{Aunthorized Official}

ESSENTIAL USE/SOURCE OF FUNDS LETTER

LadienGentleman:
This confirms and affimms that the: Equipment described in this Agreement Is esaential to the Enetion ofthe undmtmtdm'mlbuemcewe
prlmdﬂoourmhms.l“mher wehavewmmdtmmdhr and expect to make jmmedale use of, sobstantiaily alf such

whish need is ot temp d to i mﬂs" ‘a!eﬁm:e.Suequs.upmenlmﬂbeusedbyuunlyformepwnor
pﬂhmmemmnfmmal Y i wilh the peomisaible ecope of our autharity.
‘The estinated useful ife of mch Equipment based ummmmmrsmmum our projected needs is for at least six years,
Om-md'ﬁmdsﬂu of the rent dy lmduﬂl: for the comrent flacal year is: C tm

pect and dequate funds to b fma!lﬂmu:Lm:PumhasePnymmtsdnezﬂmhcunm!ﬁm[yw

(Authorized Official)
Carl Tatum, District Administrator
ACCEPTED BY: ACCEFTED BY:
Leason ackroniledges toadiog Mmﬂvmglcmnl’lhuwm
mmmwmmmm 1o executs this A
on bebalf of the abw d Leaser. Depending on the furisdicti mnm)cbeutc
highest elected official,

R: Leasing Specialists

Signature:

Date: Date: 9"‘ - zoz V
Name: Jobn Watts Name: Carl Tatum

Title: Owner Title: District Administrator

Page 5 of §



8 - - e
o
s
*u
-
A
v B
-
"o -
-
-4
i s
¥ .
!-"-: o El
, -
B
ll_‘".‘.l »
-
-
-



Leasing Specialists, LLC
8242 Cessna Drive

Peyton, CO 80831
(719) 4339978

Municipal Lease/Finance Program

Payment Schedule

Lease Nurnber: 2005
Lessee: Hanover Fire Protection District
13325 Old Pueblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817
Vendor: See Exhibit A
Equipment: One (1) 2016 Spartan Firetruck (Unit 3512) VIN# 4S7AU2D92GC81023
One (1) 2013 International 7600 (unit 3522) VIN# 1HTGSSITSDJ154669
as more thoroughly described in Exhibit A to this Agtecment.

Lease Number: 2005
Term: 11 Year Term
Interest Rate: 6.25%
Total Amount Financed: $700,000.00

Payment # Date Payment Interest Principal
[ 1 09/01/2024 $50,000.00 4,618.39 45.381.61
- 09/01/2025 $90,000.00 40,916.58 49,083.42
L 3 - 09/01/2026 $90,000.00 37,848.64 52,151.36
[ 4 09:01/2027 { $90,000.00 34,588.95 55,411.05
5 09/01/2028 " $50,000.00 31,125.51 58,874.49
| 6 09/01/2029 $90,600.00 27,44559 62,554.41
R L 05/012030 $90,000.00 23,535.66 _ 66,464.34
8 | 059/01/2031 $90,000.00 19,381.34 70,618.66
. 9 | 09:01/2032 $90,000.00 14,967.36 75,032.64
10 1 09/01/2033 | $90,000.00 10,277.49 79,722.51
11 | 09/01/2034 | $90,000.00 5,294.49 84,705.51

All payments due under the Agreement, beginning with the first payment, should be made to the Assignee at the
following address, as more thoroughly described in the NMotice of Assignment within the Agreement,
Farmers State Bank of Calhan
1500 8% Street
Calhan, CO 80808

Printed Name: Car] Tatum

Title: District Administrator —

Signature: Lr
*If an ¢carly buy-out is desired, please contact Leasing Specialists, LLC at (719) 433-9978




Municipal Lease/Finance Program
Exhibit A

Description of Equipment

Lease Nutmber: 2005
Lessee: Hanover Fire Protection District

Vendor: Carco Truck & Equipment
Equipment: One (1) 2016 Spartan Firetruck (Unit 3512) VIN# 457AU2D92GC81023

One (1) 2013 International 7600 (unit 3522} VIN# 1HTGSSITSD)154669

Total Amount: $640,000.00

— - -—
Purchase Agresement | B
Sefier- CARCO A. (OMOTIVE INC Date @7#13/2034
Adétruss. 13289 25TH AVENUE NW PO 20X I94 RITE MN, 58167 Bales Pacson:
Ph (320) 393-3687 Fex:{330) 393-4749 —_ Desiera DLRISSE] I
Buyar: HANQVER FIRE DIST DL# Co-Buyer: DL
'Address' 13325 LD PUERLO RO POUNTAIN CO S8a1Y Addresa:
County. WLPARY | County:
Blethday: Birthday:
| Home: Buainess: (7L 492-2733 | Homa: Business:
|Emnalf: CARL TATUMISOUSEMALL COM Emalf: . o
Vehicls: 2013 INTER(ATIONAL 7609 i _ Caler: Stocky DI154685
VN :1HTGISITEDIS4060 Milenge: 14015 . Agteal  _ Sxerwpt
= o ) ' e 8 NJA
Trade 4;  Vehwle: Color: :.l' e .'l.".e
VIN Wilenge; o=y NIA
= - N = = = . Qwedto /A
) - NiA
Teacta 21 Vehicle Color: [ 1) )
LLE Mileage: ____ N Tl 5 WA
. . . Cwed 1a: /A -
APR | Amount Finance | Finance Charge | Total Paymerts I[ic_ﬂ:_ngﬂufﬁ - + 350000.00
D.000 | 320000.00 | 900 | 320000.00 [ Mot Trade o N/A
Lien Holder. NONE Il,,E"’"“’ |1 330060.00 |
| Aftermarket™ i n/A|
| Doc fae i N/A i
THIS VEHICLE IS BEING SOLD WITH ASODRYDRIVETRAIN  [iormme 1 57;
[PARTS OMLY WARRANTY, MUST HAVE FRIOR AUTHORTZATION “Gap s N/A|
mﬂmc& 18 SEING SOLD WITH A MM SALVAGE TITLS. BubToes 1 350000.00]
" |[Total Tax May not inciude all the sbove Items
Sales Tax 4 NIA
Title / Tag ' MV & Feas { MNiA
, SR - e | WiscFe nog Inspect Me. 3 m‘?
For "AS5" Sale Only. | TotaiSalePrice ! 35000600}
1 URDERSTAND THAT THIS VEHICLE 1S BEING SCLD “AB IS WITHALL || Cash Paid 5 30000.00
FAULTE AND I8 NOT COVERED BY ANY DEALER WARRANTY | - — . aal
URDERIATAND THAT THE DEALER I8 NOT REQUIFED TO MAKE AN ! d
| RCPAIRS AFTER | BUY THIS VEHICLE. | WILL HAVE TO PAY FOR ANY Defarred Down Payment ] /A
TH'S VEHICLE WILL MEED “AS [8” - No wasranty eith T
s TS ARRCLE N B Batance 1o be Finarced I 320000.00
____ wwowenrorr 0 MmaS-8ewinS |4 Thy Doc Fes repreasnia costs and iroft
Fover & Co-llover s BFJL12/282% || to the dealar for ilams such &m Inspacting, |

OEALER MAY RECEIVE A FEE, COMMISSION, OR OTHER COMPENSATION FOR { cashing. adusting vetibies. snd B sario
| ERGIEING.  OBRNG, OR AREANING FAANEING LOR T Reven Seoumani T ¥ Ve uis.
OR LEATE OF A WOTOR VEMGLE, FOR WHICH THE CUSTCMER | . Crodn Life. and Dinahity lmmaraases

| MAY BE REBPONSIGLE. || =7 Aftermarien rope
| pureEpaes n gy

NO UABILITY INGURANCE INGLUBED | L
ALL PRIOR OfAL STATEMENTE. NECOTIATIONS, COMMUBNICATION], OF MEMRLIEMTATIONE ARCUT THE PROOUC TS SO0 R Umoe |
ARE BUPERBEDED BY THIS BILL OF SALEBUYER'S ORDER, ARD, I1F NO7 FEPRERILY BTAYED HERT N &R0 NOT MNDHG

By aigring Letow pou acknowiedys that you have read 3t pagas of MRS choract Fou Soa ACKRENISSRT PeosiNL ot 1) A trus and compleiy
filied o ropy of 80 pages of thes contract of th tema Pou sign it and [2) § Arbivretlun nw Upmet, 2 popye of By st spreeman
- In

ncludn Smog and ovwr chugm }

| g - A
| 'jlf e HANOVER FIRE DEPY TAVW/IL 1y, CABCO AUTOMOTIVEING  57753/2024
| W s Weyne Frinad Hase Tata e Date
IR a7/13r7Ne L i o

Codupar Rigruten Exlhuyer Prerdow Mame Dats Hame: = “F —




—

. - 0

Purchase Aggement

g
1

Seller: CARCO AUTOMOTIVE INC
Ph: (320) 393-3687 Fax:(320) 393-4789

Address: 13209 mam:mmmmmm.m

Date : D7/12/2024
Sales Parson:
Desler. DLR25561

Buyer: HABOVER FIRE DEFT DL# | CoBuyer: BL ¥
Address: 13325 OLD PUESLO RD FOUNTAIN €O 80817 }Aﬂlhu:
County: ELPABD County:
Birthday: Birthimy:
Home: Business: (719) 462-272% | Home: Businesx:
Emall: CARLTATUM3ISOOSEMAILLCOM | Emal:
Vehicie: 2016 SPARTAN FIRETRUCK Cotor; RED Stockd: 6C081023
ViN :4S7AUSDIIGCORIORD Mieage: 38138 Actual  ____ Exempt
Trade 1: Vehicle:, Color: wmn- '.t Nl‘[ll
VIN Wileage NaTaees_ MiA
Owad to: N/A
ABewance: § NJA
Trade 2 Vahicie: Fayaft. § N/A
YN Nt Trade:s _ N/A
Owedtor Njh
APR | Amount Fingnce | Finance Charge | Total Psymeniz § 350000.00
0.000 | 320000.00 0.08 5 NJA |
Lisn Holder: NONE $ 350000.00
$ N/A
s N/A
THLS VEHICLE I5 BEING SOL0 WITH A 30 DAY DRIVE TRAIM Warranty 3 NIA
PARTS ONLY WARRANTY. MUST HAVE PRIOR AUTHORIZATION ~Gap 3 N/A
THIE VRHSEAE 56 SEING SOLD WITH A M SALVAGE-FLOOD b o § 350000.08
TITLE otal Tax May not Inciude all the above ltems
" Sales Tax $ N/A

Title / Tag / MV & Fees

§ N/A

claaning, sgjusting vehicles, and

DEALER WA A mammmumum .
'fl!m FEE, R THE AT documsnts releded 1o thw xale

OR ARRANGING
R LEASE OF A MOTDR VEMICLE. FOR WHICH THE CUSTOMER
RESPONDIBLE.
NO LIABILITY INSURANCE INCLUDED

= Ahermariet
MAY BE purchased In _ﬁm

—

Misc Foss (Smognspect etc) |3 N/A
For "AB-1S" Bale Only: | TotaiSalePrice 1§ 350000.00
IUNDERSTAND THAT THIS VEHICLE I8 BEING SOLD "AS I5” wrrn ALL Cesh Pald § _30000.00
FAULTS AND IS NOT COVERED BY ANY DEALER WARRANTY. | T T
UNDERSTAND THAT THE DIEALER (8 NOT REQUIRED TO MAKE ANY
REPAIRS AFTER | BUY THIS VEHICLE. | WILL HAVE TD PAY FOR ANY Deferred Down Paymant § NiA
I;zw'ma V‘E:W:LE“.L NEED. "AS 18" - No md&;A e + 320000.00
HASNOVER FIRE DEPT Forer S Cnlaree G (| © T,y Doe Feo represents costs and profit
T e Co-yer e Wlnfm to the desier for ltems such as Inspacting,

preparing

= AP, Cradi iifs, end Dissbility insursnces.

*sioplive: Fbed Colld nclude Baeg end other charges

ALL PRIOR onL STA COMMUNICATIONS, Ot REPRESENTATYONS

By signing detow, mmmmmﬂmﬂﬂm this contracl
in copy of pages of thin contrach 8t the time you sign R and (2) if Arbitratian I8
mmmnum*um.

upsr., & copy of W

uniess 8 y 1o all parties.
%mm NN o GARCO AUTOMOTIVE INC
N'lu--l--n-'! [T r— L
NA 71
Codiayor rgrusiurs Codhoyes Pricied turme % Nams: u-?‘\? - /_

NEQOTIATIONS lﬁim

THES BELL ummmtmwmw“‘ﬁnmum OT BNGING.

Yiu wiee ecknowledpe recalpt of {1} A froe wwl coraplelely
agresd arphraton sgreement

mots: vehicla ¥ this trensacten ki B0 @ remil insisiiment

gz

% .
‘—lnu 10t 2 Dwyvs n{c’;

Lessor: Leasing Specialists, LLC Signature:
John Watts, Owner
Datgr
Lessee: Hanover Fire Protection District R /
Carl Tatum, District Administrator Sigoature: Faer Z/

Date:

g-6- 2029




Municipal Lease/Finance Program
Exhibit B
Description of Equipment
Lease Number: 2005
Lessee: Hanover Fire Protection District
Vendor(S): TBD
Equipment: TBD

Allocated Funds in the amount of $60,000.00 put in Escrow for Exhibit B Vendor(s)

Lessor: Leasing Specialists, LLC Signature:
John Watts, Ovwner

ate:
Lessee: Hanover Fire Protection District /
Carl Tatum, Pistrict Administrator Signatyre: C:l/ﬁ./ ;
Date: & € - e & &




Muunicipal LeasefFinance Program

Municipal Certificate

Lease Number: 2005
Lessee: Hanover Fire Protection Disirict

13325 Old Pueblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817

Dated: Augnst 5, 2024

L, the undersigned, the duly appointed, qualifying, and acting Authorized Signer of the
aferementioned Lessee, do hereby certify:

L

w

o

Lessee did at a regular or special meeting of the governing body of the Lessee by motion duly
made seconded and carried, in accordance with all requirements of law, approve and authorize the
execution and delivery of the above-referenced Municipal Rental Lease Agreement (the
“Agreement”).

A true, correct and complete copy of the minutes of the governing body is attached hereto.

The below-named representative of the Lessee held at the time of such awthorization and holds

at the present time the office set forth above.

No event or condition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both
would constitute, an Event of Defauit (as such term is defined in the Agreement) exists at the date
hereof.

All insurance required by the Agreement is currently maintained by the Lessee.

Lessee has in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated

sufficient funds for the current budget year to make the Lease Payments scheduled to come due
during the Original Texm and to meet its other obligations for the Original Term (as such terms
are defined in the Agreement) and such funds have not been expended for other purposes.

Printed Name:  Carl Tatum

Anthorized Signer

Date_S~E- 2oz Y

o o




Municipal Lease/Finance Program

Notice of Assignment

Lease Number: 2005

Lessee: Hanover Fire Protection District
13325 Old Pueblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817

Dear Mr. Carl Tatum,

Re: Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated August 5, 2024 between Leasing
Specialists, LL.C. and Hanover Fire Protection District.

Please be advised that Leasing Specialists, LL.C. has assigned all of his rights, title and interest in, to and
under the above-referenced agreement, the equipment purchased thereunder, and the right to receive
payments fo Farmers State Bank of Calhan.

All payments due under the Agreement, beginning with the first payment, should be made to the
Assignee at the following address:

Farmers State Bank of Callan
1500 8 Street
Calhan, CO 80808

Please acknowledge the Assignment and your agreement to make payments due under the Agreement to
the Assignee by the signature of a duly authorized officer in the space provided on the bottom of this
letter and retumn it to Leasing Specialists, LLC.

Sincerely,

John Watts, Owner
Leasing Specialists

Acknowledged

Signature: <
Carl Tatum, District Adminisirator
Authorized Signer




Leasing Specialists, LLC
8242 Cessna Drive

Peyton, CO 80831
{719) 433-9978

Municipal Lease/Finance Program
Incumbency Certificate

Leasing Specialists, LLC (“Lessor™)
Hanover Fire Protection District (*Lessee™)

Lease Number: 2005

I, Dwayne Baker , Board President
Printed Name Title
for Hangver Fire Protection District , herby certify that:
Carl Tatum District Administrator
Printed Name of Authorized Signer Title of Authorized Signer
w«/w % B-b-20cy
Signature of Authorized Signer Date

of the Hanover Fire Protection District, has been, is and, until further notice, continues to be duly
authorized to execute any and all documnents related to the Municipal Lease and Finance Program No.
2005, for the equipment described therein and that the signature shown is his or her signature.

_Qrv«tuﬂ Agﬂ-?éﬂ-/ 3’”/:"2%

Signature Date

. Dwayne Baker Board President
Printed Name Title






V7
Leasing Specialsts, LLC
8242 Cessna Drive

Peyton, CO 80831
(719) 4339978

Mumicipal Lease/Finance Program

Invoice for Payment
TO:  Accounts Payable
Hanover Fire Protection District

13325 Old Pueblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817

Date of Invoice: 08/05/2024
Lease Number: 2005
Equipment Description:

One (1) 2016 Spartan Firetruck (Unit 3512) VIN# 4S7AU2D92GC81023
One (1) 2013 International 7600 (unit 3522) VIN# 1HTGSSIT5DI154669

Please make check for $50,000.00 payable to:

Farmers State Bank of Calhan
1500 8™ Street
Calhan, CO 80808

Service Description Amount

First Payment FIRST PAYMENT FOR LEASE | $50,000.00
| AGREEMENT 2005

When Payment is Due: Upon return of Signed Documents



et

#.-I



Leasing Specialists, LLC
8242 Cessna Drive

Peyton, CO 80831
(719) 433-9978

Municipal Lease/Finance Program

Invoice for Payment
TO:  Accounts Payable
Hanover Fire Protection District

13325 Old Pucblo Road
Fountain, CO 80817

Date of Invoice: 08/05/2024

Lease Number: 2005

Egunipment Description:

One (1) 2616 Spartan Firetruck (Unit 3512) VIN# 457AU2D92GC81023
One (1) 2013 International 7600 (unit 3522) VIN# 1HTGSSIT5DJ154669

Please make check for $400.00 payabie to:

Leasing Specialists, LLC
8242 Cessna Drive
Peyton, CO 80831
Service Description Amount
DOC FEE DOCUMENTATION FEE FOR $400.00
| | LEASE AGREEMENT 2005 |

When Payment is Due: Upon retum of Signed Documents



i
|



